MINUTES

President: Armon Gonzalez Vice President: Salvador Velazquez Treasurer: Tenisha Manoharan Commissioner of Campus Events: Chiamaka Ogumana Commissioner of Publicity and Outreach: Edgar Sanchez

Senators: Hector Combs, John Gutierrez, Daniel Campos, Julio Gonzalez, Angel Adriano, Angelo Sespene, Miguel Cortez

Minute Taker: **Jordan Ramey** Advisor: Robert Delgado, Director of Student Life Guests: Lesly Fissiahi, J Bui

CURRENT ITEMS

ltem #	Topic/Activity	Lead	Time	Outcome
1	Call meeting to order	A. Gonzalez	1:00-1:01	Information
	Establish Quorum			Called to order: 12/0/0
2	Approve Agenda for October 7, 2024	A. Gonzalez	1:01-1:02	Information/Discussion/Action
				Moved: Sal, Seconded: Edgar
				Action: Approved
3	Approve Minutes from September 30,	A. Gonzalez	1:02-1:05	Information/Discussion/Action
	2024			Moved: Sal, Seconded: Angel
				Alteration: fix the tally between
				Tenisha and Chiamaka
				Approved: 11/0/1

Los Medanos College Associated Students MEETING: Monday, October 7th, 2024 TIME: 1:00-3:00 PM LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2nd Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

4	Public Comment	A. Gonzalez	1:05-1:10	Information
	Senators may respond as summarized below:			Lesly, a Student Ambassador
	(no more than 2 minutes on each item)			with the Office of Equity and
	Senators may briefly respond to statements			Inclusion and Journalism major,
	made or questions posed by persons making			has graced us with her
	public comment; The public may ask questions for clarification or make a brief			presence.
	announcement; provide a reference to senate			Robert announced Equity
	or other resources for factual information;			Inclusion sent him a seminar for
	request senate to report back to the public at			Undocumented Student Action
	a later meeting; and/or request an agenda			Week at Woodland Community
	item for future agenda. (Government Code			College on October 18 th , 2024.
	Section 54954.2(a)			There, attendees will learn
				about how to make dreams for
				undocumented students
				possible and any news in
				relation to the topic.
				Mexodus – Equity and Inclusion
				purchased 30 tickets for 30
				students to attend this play,
				which takes place at Berkeley
				on October 19 th at 2pm.
				Students should fill out an
				interest sheet.
				The Senior Dean of Equity and
				Inclusion asked if LMCAS was
				willing to cooperate for some of
				the funding costs for the
				Mexodus field trip.

				J Bui has returned to LMCAS as
				the Ghost of Christmas Past.
5	Officer/Senator Reports and Updates	A. Gonzalez	1:10-1:20	Information
	LMCAS membership will share updates they have and or activities they have participated in since last meeting			Daniel: According to him, not a
				lot happened.
				Julio: He did good on his exam.
				He went camping at Rio Vista.
				Sal: his week has been good so
				far, even though he got cooked
				and took the L. He's been
				playing too much video games.
				Edgar: attended both the
				Homecoming dance and the
				game. LatinM is planning for Día
				de los Muertos and may come
				to LMCAS for a funding request.
				Later in the meeting, he added
				that only about 20 kids went in
				the bounce house and that is
				glad we did one!
				Tenisha – she's going to have a
				Calc 2 midterm this week and a
				Business club on Tuesday.
				Chiamaka – had an essay and
				speech due on the same day,
				then came late but it's okay
				because she probably ate
				anyway. Her Multicultural
				Perspectives of Theater essay is
				soon.

	Hector: studied a lot and did
	homework
	Miguel: spoke to a lot of
	constituents and deduced that
	a lot of people have a hard time
	making it to the LMCAS
	meeting. He allegedly
	"bombed" his exam. Played
	FIFA.
	John: Did his Calc 3 exam and
	did good. Physics, well, is
	physics. Watched the new
	Transformers movie and it was
	actually good. Got a PC for
	\$1,000!
	Angelo: had a physics exam last
	Friday and had 6 different
	assignments over the weekend,
	and is so relieved to be over
	with it. After the Homecoming
	dance on Friday, he watched
	the "Wild Robot" movie.
	Had a Chem and Physics exam,
	which he got a 99 out of 100 –
	-
	good for him! He was working
	for the weekend.
	Armon: They actually bombed
	an exam, got a 27/70 on their
	Discreet math exam but is
	dropping that class. Went to

				SGC and learned about the AS presidents. Went to Homecoming, but In-N-Out was the highlight of the night. Absolutely decked out their house for Halloween.
6	<i>Advisor Report</i> Our advisor will take the time to address the board about anything they wish to share about anything they have going on or any news pertaining to the board.	R. Delgado	1:20-1:30	Information Attended STACK last week. Good group of people out there tabling for LMCAS. Excited to hear about the Committee Reports.
7	<i>Committee Reports</i> Officers and senators will take the time to share any information they received about the committees they are a part of and educate the public about changes that may affect them.	A. Gonzalez	1:30-1:45	Information Tenisha: She attended the Planning Committee and expected a chill first day, but that is not what happened. Discussed surveys to implement for students and staff alike. Armon: They attended STACK and discussed CCCSA. DVC is sending about 20 students and CCC is sending 12. Student trustees need to take at least 5 units. They are thinking of amending that policy and implementing a new one so that you would need to take at least 1 in person class of the college you are representing.

				The next STAC committee will be at LMC and likely in the 2 nd floor Conference room. DVC showed off their food pantry. The next STAC meeting will be 11am-12pm. Armon will be attending SGC and talking to Faculty Senate, Classified Senate, and with Dr. Ralston. There are 3 seats open at SGC. The meetings are Wednesdays from 2-4pm.
8	BUSINESS <i>Committee Assignments</i> The board will go over the different committees on campus and assign different senators to each one to have adequate student representation.	A. Gonzalez	1:45-2:10	Information/Discussion/Action We need to consider how we get the voice from the other students on campus.
9	<i>LMCAS Tabling</i> The Board will go over scheduling for LMCAS tabling during the week.	A. Gonzalez	2:10-2:20	Information/Discussion/Action When tabling, we should have smaller groups spread out more, rather than ambushing or overwhelming people all at once. Bring a speaker and hand out a wider variety of snacks. Edgar made a new flier for LMCAS. He is working on officer introductions for Instagram.

10	CCCSAA Conference Updates	A. Gonzalez	2:20-2:30	Information/Discussion/Action
10	The Board will go over any updates for the		2.20 2.30	The 8 people who are going
	upcoming CCCSAA conference.			have to be at Oakland by 9 A.M.
	upcoming CCCSAA conterence.			Joint dinner with DVC and CCC
				on Saturday night. May need a
				shuttle. Future conferences:
				DVC are planning their DC
				conference and SSCCC will be in
				Sacramento later this year –
				hopefully, we will return next
				year. When applying, the
				people who are selected must
				clarify how participating will
				benefit the applicant and have
				their responses be relevant with
				equity objectives. Students can
				present at the conference to
				have a presentation and
				workshop to showcase their
				work.
11	IMPACT Conference Updates	R. Delgado	2:30-2:59	Information/Discussion/Action
	The Board will go over any updates for the			Those who are going to the
	upcoming IMPACT conference and talk			CCCSAA conference can present
	about how it will function.			at the IMPACT Conference. We
				are inviting our sister colleges
				DVC and CCC to attend the
				conference. The Chancellor will
				be attending as well and
				hosting a breakout session.
				Hosts of breakout sessions will

				be pitching to attendees. We need a presentation that does not conflict with the Shared Governance presentation. A resume builder could work for the Linkedin workshop – another club could collab. Food options - Breakfast: continental and breakfast burritos, with the drinks consisting of tea, coffee, and orange juice; Lunch: Panera (fruit, chips, cookie, and sandwiches), Mexican food, Olive Garden, Boudin's, Little J's We will
12	Adjournment or Continue	A. Gonzalez	2:59-3:00	Discussion/Action Adjourned at 3:03